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SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY Senate 15/5/00
Memorandum
To: Senate
From: Emery Hyslop-Margison
Date: April 4, 2000
Subject: Senate Motion

Following the senate meeting of April 03, 2000, here is the motion I wish Senate to
consider for inclusion at the next meeting:

Motion:

herea . . . .
"&u&; br. Taso Kazepides t irty years of dedicated service to-
Simon Fraser University, and'Ii5 §t3tus as Professpr Emeritus in
education xkrespeetfuihixrequesk that RBESriled o {& September

meeting of Senate to speak on the Hellenic Chair issue."

I can fully appreciate that SCAR believes they have fully addressed this issue, but I also
believe, without personally committing to his position, that Dr. Kazepides has the right
to be heard in chamber. If his position proves without merit, then senate can dismiss
any motions that arise from it in a democratic manner. Again, please extend my sincere
thanks to SCAR for once again considering this issue.

Best wishes,

Emery Hyslop-Margison

Faculty of Education

Graduate Student Representative
Simon Fraser University
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